30 S ¢ S GRLEAES 500 HEL &4
Box 522
{arlsbad, lew Mexico

September 10, 1935

1iTe Ce Co Cumnings
Gypsy 01l Company
Hobbs, llew Mexico

Dear ir., turridngs:

This is in regard to the setting of the 53" casing
on your Croutt State well 5,

according to my records this casing was set with
15 sacks of coment, A8 you no doubt know, the drililing
regulations call for enough cemont to bring it to the
bottom of the next larger atring unless « 3radenhe:d gas
orogram wes apuroved.

I anm taking the matter up with Dre . i 6lls and
the 01l Conservation Cormisaion, and it nay be necessary

to psrforete the cesing snd add the required amount of
cemant,

Vory truly yours,

»JV :t

Ve Je Vosely,
st:te ULl 4 Sas Insectore



